

BILL NUMBER: HB 533				DATE: 2/18/2025
COMMITTEE: Agriculture				
TESTIFYING:	✓ IN SUPPORT OF	IN OPPOSITION TO		MATIONAL PURPOSES
		WITNESS NAME		
INDIVIDUAL:				
WITNESS NAME: ARNIE C.HONEST	-ABE" DIENOFF-STATE	PUBLIC ADVOCATE	PHONE NUI	MBER:
BUSINESS/ORGANIZATIO	ON NAME:		TITLE:	
ADDRESS:				
CITY:			STATE:	ZIP:
EMAIL: arniedienoff@yah	oo.com	ATTENDANCE: In-Person		T DATE: 2025 11:25 PM
THE INFORMA	TION ON THIS FORM	I IS PUBLIC RECOR		APTER 610, RSMo.
pertaining to Farm and Requiring Bui roping in and limit Meeting. Fire Dist Open Meeting that of Chapter 321.19	this Bill and Legislation Buildings with Regulat Iding Permits for Farm ting the Meeting Attenda ricts on the Eastern and t lasts 30-Minutes and th 0. In addition the Chairn Meeting. This is wrong	tions. This Bill prohibits Builldings. In addition, I ance Fee of Fire District Western Side of the Sta nen another \$100 for a C nan, Secretary and Trea	Districts from a would like to se 's Board of Direc ate are paying th Closed 10-Minute surer of the Boa	dopting Regulations e added language ctors to \$100 per nemselves \$100 for an e Meeting in Violation rd Each receive an

O' Fallon Fire Protection District does this wrong and illegal activity in addition to the Saint Charles County Ambulance Distrit Board. This needs to be dealt with in the Legislation. I am in Support of the companion Bill in the State Senate S.B.-271 (Black)



BILL NUMBER: HB 533				DATE: 2/18/2025
COMMITTEE: Agriculture				
TESTIFYING:	✓ IN SUPPORT OF	IN OPPOSITION TO		ATIONAL PURPOSES
		WITNESS NAME		
REGISTERED LO	OBBYIST:			
WITNESS NAME: BEN TRAVLOS			PHONE NUME 573-635-3	
REPRESENTING: MISSOURI SOYBE	AN ASSOCIATION		TITLE:	
ADDRESS: 734 SOUTH COUN	TRY CLUB DRIVE			
CITY: JEFFERSON CITY			STATE: MO	ZIP: 65109
EMAIL:		ATTENDANCE:	SUBMIT [2/18/20	DATE: 025 12:00 AM
THE INFORMA	TION ON THIS FOR	M IS PUBLIC RECOR	D UNDER CHA	PTER 610, RSMo.



BILL NUMBER: HB 533				DATE: 2/18/2025
COMMITTEE: Agriculture				
TESTIFYING:	✓ IN SUPPORT OF	IN OPPOSITION TO		ATIONAL PURPOSES
		WITNESS NAME		
REGISTERED LO	OBBYIST:			
WITNESS NAME: BRENT HEMPHILL	-		PHONE NUME	BER:
REPRESENTING: MISSOURI PORK	ASSOCIATION		TITLE:	
ADDRESS: PO BOX 156				
CITY: JEFFERSON CITY			STATE: MO	ZIP: 65101
EMAIL:		ATTENDANCE:	SUBMIT D 2/18/20	DATE: 125 12:00 AM
THE INFORMA	TION ON THIS FOR	M IS PUBLIC RECOR	D UNDER CHA	PTER 610, RSMo.



BILL NUMBER: HB 533				DATE: 2/18/2025
COMMITTEE: Agriculture				
TESTIFYING:	✓ IN SUPPORT OF	IN OPPOSITION TO		ATIONAL PURPOSES
		WITNESS NAME		
BUSINESS/ORG	ANIZATION:			
WITNESS NAME: JACOB KNAEBEL			PHONE NUME 573-893-4	
BUSINESS/ORGANIZATIO	ON NAME: GROWERS ASSOCIAT	ION	TITLE:	
ADDRESS: 3118 EMERALD LA	ANE			
CITY: JEFFERSON CITY			STATE: MO	ZIP: 65109
EMAIL:		ATTENDANCE:	SUBMIT [2/18/20	DATE: 125 12:00 AM
THE INFORMA	TION ON THIS FOR	M IS PUBLIC RECOR	D UNDER CHA	PTER 610, RSMo.



BILL NUMBER: HB 533				DATE: 2/18/2025
COMMITTEE: Agriculture				
TESTIFYING:	✓ IN SUPPORT OF	IN OPPOSITION TO		ATIONAL PURPOSES
		WITNESS NAME		
	OBBYIST:			
WITNESS NAME: MARK FIEGENBA	UM		PHONE NUME 573-690-8	
REPRESENTING: TITLE: TITLE:				
ADDRESS: 701 SOUTH COUN				
CITY: JEFFERSON CITY			STATE: MO	ZIP: 65102
EMAIL:		ATTENDANCE:	SUBMIT [2/18/20	DATE: 125 12:00 AM
THE INFORMA	TION ON THIS FOR	M IS PUBLIC RECOR	D UNDER CHA	PTER 610, RSMo.



BILL NUMBER: HB 533				DATE: 2/18/2025
COMMITTEE: Agriculture				
TESTIFYING:	IN SUPPORT OF	✓ IN OPPOSITION TO		ATIONAL PURPOSES
		WITNESS NAME		
REGISTERED LO	OBBYIST:			
WITNESS NAME: CODY ATKINSON			PHONE NUME 816-462-3	
REPRESENTING: HUMANE WORLD	FOR ANIMALS		TITLE:	
ADDRESS: 735 N OSAGE ST				
CITY: INDEPENDENCE			STATE: MO	ZIP: 64050
EMAIL: codyalanatk@gma	ail.com	ATTENDANCE: Written	SUBMIT [2/18/20	DATE: 125 9:56 AM
THE INFORMATION ON THIS FORM IS PUBLIC RECORD UNDER CHAPTER 610, RSMo.				
We oppose this bill as written as we believe there should be provisions that ensure commercial				

We oppose this bill as written as we believe there should be provisions that ensure commercial livestock operations that hold large numbers of animals should be subject to fire codes that protect animals who are unable to escape if there were a fire.



BILL NUMBER: HB 533			ATE: / 18/2025		
COMMITTEE: Agriculture					
TESTIFYING: IN SUPPORT OF	✓ IN OPPOSITION TO □ F	OR INFORMATI	ONAL PURPOSES		
	WITNESS NAME				
BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION:		-			
WITNESS NAME: MELISSA VATTEROTT		PHONE NUMBER: 314-581-0561			
BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION NAME: MISSOURI COALITION FOR THE ENVIRON	IMENT	TITLE: DIRECTOR O STRATEGY	F POLICY AND		
ADDRESS: 725 KINGSLAND AVE SUITE 100					
CITY: UNIVERSITY CITY		STATE: MO	ZIP: 63130		
EMAIL: mvatterott@moenvironment.org	ATTENDANCE: Written	SUBMIT DATE 2/18/2025			
THE INFORMATION ON THIS FORM IS PUBLIC RECORD UNDER CHAPTER 610, RSMo. Dear Chairman Justus and Members of the Committee,Missouri Coalition for the Environment is a statewide, advocacy nonprofit organization that works to empower Missourians to protect their environment and health. House Bill 533 would exempt farm buildings and structures from fire protection and prevention ordinances. While the intent may be to reduce regulatory burden on our agricultural sector, this legislation would create unacceptable safety risks that far outweigh any potential benefits. This exemption poses particularly severe risks given the prevalence of Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations (CAFOs) in Missouri's agricultural landscape.Modern CAFOs house thousands of animals in confined spaces, often with automated feeding systems, electrical equipment, and ventilation systems that could present significant fire hazards. These facilities frequently store large quantities of feed, which can be highly combustible, along with hazardous materials including fuel, chemicals, and waste management systems. Without proper fire prevention oversight, a fire in a CAFO could rapidly become catastrophic, resulting in mass animal casualties and severe environmental contamination. The proposed exemption would also put our first responders at unnecessary risk. When firefighters respond to emergencies at facilities lacking standard fire prevention measures, they face increased dangers that could be prevented through basic safety requirements. Additionally, as many agricultural operations employ year-round workers, this exemption could expose farm workers to unsafe conditions and leave employers vulnerable to increased liability.Insurance companies are likely to respond to this regulatory gap by raising premiums or denying coverage to buildings that don't meet basic fire safety standards. This could ultimately cost farmers more than maintaining reasonable fire prevention measures, defeating the bill's purpose of					
reducing burden on the agricultural sector House Bill 533.					



BILL NUMBER: HB 533				DATE: 2/18/2025
COMMITTEE: Agriculture				
TESTIFYING:	IN SUPPORT OF	IN OPPOSITION TO	FOR INFORM	ATIONAL PURPOSES
		WITNESS NAME		
REGISTERED LO	BBYIST:			
WITNESS NAME: RICHARD MCINTOS	θH		PHONE NUME 573-257-0	
REPRESENTING: FLOTRON MCINTOS FUND	SH/ANIMAL LEGAL D	EFENSE LEGISLATIVE	TITLE:	
ADDRESS: 612 EAST CAPITOL	AVENUE		·	
CITY: JEFFERSON CITY			STATE: MO	ZIP: 65101
EMAIL:		ATTENDANCE:	SUBMIT [2/18/20	DATE: 025 12:00 AM
THE INFORMAT	ION ON THIS FOR	M IS PUBLIC RECOR	D UNDER CHA	PTER 610, RSMo.